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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Prior to any award, the apparent successful vendor must be propetly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5. All services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Coniract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.,

9. The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will nhot pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written notice to the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights

and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual written
agreement of the patties.

13. BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy protection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

14.  HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Attorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(hitp://www.state.wv.us/admin/purchase/vrc/hipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protecied Health
Information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: Items offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4. Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

5, All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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west virginia departmant of envronmental profection

Office of Special Reclamation Joc Manchin I, Govemor
601 57%St, SE Stephanie R. Timmermeyer, Cabinct Secretary
Charlcston, WV 25304 www wvdep.org

Phone (304)926-0499 / Fax (304)926-0458

To:
From:
Date:

Subject:
Answers

The following questions were asked during the Pre-bid conference held on December 18,

MEMORANDUM

Chuck Bowman, Senior Buyer

Charlie Stover % A st

L

Qctober 23, 2007

Addendum to DEP 13014 Okemo / Chafin Pre-bid Conference Questions &

2007, @ 10:00 am. The responses to these questions are glso provided.

1)

2)

3)

2

5)

Q. Requisition shows on pages 82, 85, 106, & 109 that ponds l¢, 2¢, 1f and 1G are
lined, but the scope of work does not specify liners. Are liners required?

A. No, these ponds are for sediment control and for the setding of metals and will be
cleaned with an excavator.

Q. Can the concrete from the silos and foundations be buried on site?
A. Yes, but there will be no exposed reinforcing steel from, the broken pieces of
concrete,

Q. Is the structure on the upper end of Site F over bonded?

A. Yes, the truck dump structure is overbonded, as well as the ponds in front of the
silos. Any debris or disturbance on the overbonded area will need to be cleaned
up and repaired.

Q. Where can we get material for the backfill?
A. Material for the backfill of highwalls will need to be generated from site
reclamation or the contractor can make arrangements to get fill off site.

Q. What is the height of the highwall to be backfilled?
A.. The exposed rock highwall will need to be backfilled to cover the exposed rock.

Q. What 15 the length of the railroad?
A. Approximately % mile of track will need to be removed. The start point of the
track removal will be at the north end of Site G.

Promoting a healthy environment.



DEP 13014 Addendum

7

8)

9

10)

11)

12)

13)

Q. Do we need to regrade the area where the railroad tracks are to be removed?
A. . Yes, the railroad track removal area will be regraded to sheet flow and
revegetated.

Q. What site are' we standing on?
A. Site G.

Q. Do we need to eliminate the highwall on the railroad track right of way cuts?
A. No, just what is specified on the site plans in the requisition..

Q. Where does the railroad track end
A. On Site D at the end of the upstream permit boundary.

Q. Does the railroad track run thru Site G?
A. Yes, from the north end of Site G to Site D permit boundary.

Q. What site is this?
A. Thigis Site D.

Q. Is the gas line that runs through Site D active?
A. According to Equitable Gas Company, the gas lines below Site B are mactive.
This will need to be verified by calling Miss Utility before construction begins.

Comment - There is 2 small sump with culvert that will need 10 be eliminated on the north

14)

15)

16)

17)

18)

end of Site D.

Q. How wide is the sandstone fill area behind the seep cutoff wall?
A. This will be answered in the addendum that will be sent out to all attending
contractors.

Q. Do we excavate to a 45° width the entire length of the wall?
A. No, the 45’ width will be at the end of the wall where the wall ties into the rock
outcrop.

Q. Do we excavate down a total of 13° depth?
A. Yes, just at the lower end of the seep cutoff wall.

Q. How do you know that it well be 4’ of excavation to bedrock on the upper end of
the wall and 13’ of excavation 10 bedrock on the lower end of the seep cutoff wall?
A. We determined this be the depth 1o bedrock which is exposed in the creek bed.

Q. How much excavation will there be behind the seep cutoff wall?

A. This will be addressed in the addendum as well, but we don not want the tow of
the refuse pile cut out and left hanging.

Page 2 of 4



19) Q. What is the exposed height of the seep cutoff wall?
A. There will be 2* of the wall exposed next to the road (10/4).

20)  Q.Is the wall embedded into the bedrock?
A. Yes, the wall will be embedded 6 into the bedrock.

21) Q. Do we chip out §” of the bedrock for the width of the wall?
A. Yes, the wall will be embedded 6" into the bedrock so we can cut off any water
seeping along the top of the bedrock.

22) Q. Are the power lines active thar run along the seep cutoff wall construction area?
A. There is a transition point below this site where AEP lines terminate and the

private line begins. This privare line is supposed to be inactive at this point, but

this will need 1o be verified with ‘miss utility’ prior to the start of construction.

23) Q. Can we look at 72” culvert to be relocated?
A. Yes. (pointed out relocated culvert area)

24) Q. Is this a new buried gas line that runs thru alkalinity cell and on site location?
A. No, this i just an access road that was created when gas lines were upgraded.

25) Q. Does this highwall get removed at upper end of alkalinity cell 1C site?
A. Yes, this will be removed as a potential borrow are for needed fill martenal.

26) Q. Does this highwall (above alkalinity cell 1¢) get removed to create space (o
construct alkalinity cells and ponds?
A. No. this highwall will be removed for borrow material and 1o make space for
grouted riprap chamnel 2A.

27) Q. Are channels 1a and 2a connected?
A. No. Channel 1a will be constructed in an eroded area up the hollow from where
channel 2a begins.

28) Q. Channel la stops at toe of eroded area?
A. Yes. There will be an undisturbed section of stream channel between th end of
channe] 1a and the beginning of channel 2a.

29) Q. Which direction does the finished top of the refuse pile tilt?
A. The refuse pile will be graded to sheet flow surface runoff to the left side, looking
downstream and will eliminate the exposed highwalls on the right side looking
downstream.

30) Q. Where is channel 2a located?
A. Channel 2a will run along the refuse pile/ original ground interface on the left side
of the refuse pile looking downstream.

31) Q. Where do we get the material to cover the refuse pile?

A. From the highwall borrow area above alkalinity cell 1c. There may also be
additional material generaied from the construction of channella.

Page 3 of 4



32)

34)

35)

36)

37)

38)

39)

it
Q. Will the face of the refuse pile be benched?
A. Yes. The benches will comply with the existing face of fill regulations.

Q. Is there an access road to this refuse pile?

A. There is a partial access road at the foot of the fill which we walked up. You will
have to create an access road up here and reclaim the road to the completion of
construction.

Q. Do we have a potenrial borrow area here at Site B?
A. There will be material generated from the removal of the concrete slab on this
site.

Q. Do we leave the gas will access road going uplill open?
A. Yes. The road will be left open during and after construction of channel 1a.

Q. Will all slopes created by the construction of channe] la be grade to a2h 1o 1v
slope?
A. Yes. All slopes created will be graded to a 2h to 1 v slope.

Q. Is the channel 12 construction site a source for borrow material?
A. Yes. We anticipate material being generated from the construction of channel 1a.

Q. Is the area above the channella drive thru bonded under this permit?
A. Yes. The bonded area extends to the end of a diversion ditch which feeds into
channel 1a.

Q. What is the width of this bonded area?

A. The bonded area extends to the pre-law highwall that is exposed on the right side
(facing downstream) of channel 1a construction area, See page 64 Site A Sheet 1 in
requisition.
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WV-36a STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA YER REG.ORFOTD
REV. 1/29/02 PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET 23_23 F ‘;‘GE (i')BP' 13014
VENDOR:

SPENDING UNIT

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

FROTECTION/OFFICE OF §PBECIAL RECLAMATION

Toeen e

S e

S

2 FOOT of WAL

L EXPOSED

CHAFIN COAL CO./JOKEMO CORP.
0-69-82/0-16-82/0~16-85

NOTE: 12" HDPE DR17 PIPE will be PLACED

in WALL SO AS TO FACILITATE POSITIVE
DISCHARGE (FLOW FREELY) into ALKALINITY
CELL 1C and MINIMIZE AMOUNT of WATER
RETAINED BY SEEP CUTOFF WALL..

12" HDPE DR17 PIPE
to ALKALINITY CELL 1C

2

TOP OF GROUND

OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION
SEEP CUTOFF WALL
TYPICAL ATTACHMENT
SCALE: DRAWN BY:
NOT TO SCALE MSM
DATE: PROJECT NO:
12/4/2006 0-69-82/0-16-82/0-16-85




WV-36a STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
REV. 1/29/02 PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET
VENDOR:

BUYER PAGE REQ. OR PONO
CBh-23 2 DEP 13014

SPENDING UNIT

WEST VIROINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION/QFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION

DEPTL( of

UNDERDRAIN

L VARY s Pl:RfORATBD
WITH DEPTH -

of WALL HANCOR SURLOK

PIPE —"'O

CHAFIN COAL COJ/OKEMO CORP.
0-69-82/0-16-82/0-16-85

ADDENDUM SITE C
FINAL GRADE
ON FACE OF
REFUSE PILE
#4 SANDSTONE 2ZHto 1'V
WRAPPED 360
with NON WOVEN
FILTER FABRIC

#

e

SOIL when FACE of REFUSE PILE is
REGRADED and VEGETATED. #4
SANDSTONE will BE WRAPPED

360 degrees with A 1 FOOT OVERLAP
of EACH SECTION of NON-

WOVEN FILTER FABRIC.

ROAD GRADE

NOTE: 8" PERFORATED
HANCOR SURLOK PIPE
WILL BE PLACED the ENTIRE

~—6' WIDTH—~

NOTE: TOP of Wall will be COVERED with

LENGTH OF THE WALL (375"
AND WILL HAVE 8" of STONE
UNDERNEATH the PIPE.

OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION

SEEP CUTOFF WALL
TYPICAL ATTACHMENT

SCALE: DRAWN BY:
NOT TO SCALE MSM

DATE: PROJECT NO:
12/4/2006 D-69-82/0-16-82/0-16-85




WV-36a STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
REV. 1/29/02 PURCHASING CONTINUATION SHEET
VENDOR:

BUYER | PAGE
CB-23 3

REQ. ORPONO
DEP 13014

SPENDING UNIT

WEST VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENYAL
PROTECTION/OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION

CHAFIN COAL CO./OKEMO CORP.
0-69-82/0-16-82/0-16-85
ADDENDUM SITEC
APPROXIMATE THICKNESS
OF UNDERDRAIN 4FT.
6' WIDTH A
DEPTH of
UNDERDRAIN
WILL VARY 375
WITH DEPTH
of WALL
APPROXIMATE THICKNESS
APPROXIMATE THICKNESS OF UNDERDRAIN 13 FT.
OF UNDERDRAIN 13 FT. 1
—

~—45'

o

NOTE: TOP of Wall will be COVERED with
SOIL when FACE of REFUSE PILE is
REGRADED and VEGETATED. #4
SANDSTONE will BE WRAPPED

360 degrees with A 1 FOOT OVERLAP

of EACH SECTION of NON-

WOVEN FILTER FABRIC.

f

12" HDPE DR17 PIPE
TO Alk. CELL #1C

OFFICE OF SPECIAL RECLAMATION
SEEP CUTOFF WALL
TOP VIEW ATTACHMENT
SCALE: DRAWN BY:
NOT TO SCALE MSM
DATE: PROJECT NO;
12/4/2006 D-69-82/0-16-82/0-16-85




